April 23, 1953

- Dear Bd:

X an forwadding our AAAS ma, nith Wenrich's covering letter. I have
aot gone ower 1t for minor ohanges of wording, of which some few aay be
deslradble, but have sorreatad the lncomplete references in the dibliography.
I wculd bs sirongly opposed tc any serlous revisions, either to bring the
ng. up=to-flats; or sven for & "judicious sxpunsion”. ¥e have not yet
complaoted our current studies, whioh help bettiar to defins the functioning
of P in segrvgation,(und to rule oud any more exirsme non-sexusl intsrpreta-
tiona), so would not undertake Lo write such a general paper as of the
presant data. There 1s nothing in the ms. that 1s exoeptlionabls: if anything,
wi zay have laaned over baclwards to uccomodute Hayoo! polnt 2 view.

The minor ohanges in wording that I hive made sre leaigned 1) W avoid
"¢rahaduetion® for the F+ conditloning, which I now Fosl would be a aistaken
usage, sad 2} %o avold an unjustiffed inzistence that P+ is a virus. It &
hard %o avoid speaking of P+ as an iafective agent, in view of the contagious
transfer of the P+ sinte, but we 1o not, 4a fact, have the P+ agant 4in hand,
saparnte Iron tha cells.

Unleas you have some serious revislon to discues, why aot return the
a3, directly %o Aencloh, While the reviewsr his a point, I thiak our usage
of "haplobioatie” and "compatiblility™ is entiraely tenabls,
fully .
Are we going 0 see you in iadison aay time ihis year? I had half hopedw
you wight cttend the Chicagc maetings, and wisit us en route. (#nd half sxpegted)

Slacerely,

e

Jo-hua iaderberyg



